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Roy Banks

From: Ruth Parker
Sent: 18 December 2018 12:14
To: 'Marton Road'
Subject: FW: Minutes of Parish Council Review Meeting held Friday 14 December 2018
Attachments: MINUTES OF PARISH COUNCIL REVIEW    MEETING   HELD ON 14 DEC 2018.docx

Mr Bryan has asked me to forward the minutes of the Parish Councils meeting of the 14th December to the 
MRWG and to inform the group that Mr Bryan will be considering them as part of my examination.  
 
Kind regards 
Ruth  
 

From: Ruth Parker  
Sent: 18 December 2018 09:41 
To: 'Robert Bryan' 
Cc: Gargrave Parish Council 
Subject: FW: Minutes of Parish Council Review Meeting held Friday 14 December 2018 
 
Robert 
 
I forward to you the Minutes of the PC meeting held on Fri 14th Dec, which includes a summary of the points/issues 
raised. 
 
Kind regards 
Ruth  
 

From: Gargrave Parish Council  
Sent: 17 December 2018 18:47 
To: Ruth Parker 
Cc: Peter Ward; Janet Turner; Bryony Lebeter; Simon Myers 
Subject: Minutes of Parish Council Review Meeting held Friday 14 December 2018 
 
Hi Ruth 
 
This afternoon I sent through for Mr Bryan a Summary of the above meeting and I now 
attach the Minutes of this meeting for forwarding onto Mr Bryan for his information. 
  
Kind regards 
 
Kath 
 
Kath Ashby 
Clerk 
Gargrave Parish Council 
 
Tel:  
www.gargravepc.org.uk 
 
(office hours Mon 10am - 2pm)  




